

CITY OF FRANKLIN

MINUTES

PUBLIC ART ADVISORY COMMISSION July 13, 2023

Members Present:

Ken Kosky, President
Joshua Hendrickson, Vice President
Holly Johnston, Secretary
Nick Crisafulli
LuAnn Lietz
Greg Potter
Christy Raney
Chrissy Robertson
Dave Windisch

Others Present:

Dana Monson Community Development Specialist

Alex Getchell Senior Planner I

Call to Order

Ken Kosky called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

Roll Call & Determination of Quorum

Approval of Minutes

Nick Crisafulli made a motion to approve the June 8, 2023 minutes. Holly Johnston seconded. Passed unanimously, 9-0.

Committee Reports

Community Art Committee-Ken Kosky – For the Kuji alley, they have power washed Benjamin's exterior wall. It will be painted next week. Installation of the arches, lanterns, and footbridge will begin in the next couple of weeks. The next phase will be the cherry blossom tree and perhaps a simulated pond under the footbridge.

The ability to put out an RFP for the crosswalk is nearing.

Dana Monson has spoken with another individual that does wraps for the water tower. He could design and create it but does not have the equipment to go up past 20'. He recommended another company to do the installation. Ms. Monson is awaiting cost information from them. Currently, a wrap on one side is approximated at \$30,000 including any necessary equipment rental.

Marketing Committee-Dave Windisch – The committee met Tuesday. They have plans to update the handout brochure at yearend. There are three new pieces coming onto it. There are also plans for a



CITY OF FRANKLIN

Pop-up banner and some visible display as to "why public art matters" for a campaign for the next couple of months. This would include a flat sheet and potentially a couple of social media videos that could be posted and shared. August 5 is the JCCF mural painting day. Mr. Windisch expressed their hope that there will be PAAC members in attendance that day. Three or four are currently scheduled to be in attendance.

Programming Committee-Joshua Hendrickson – The committee has teamed with DDF to work on Ethos. They have helped with jurying the first 11 submissions. Joshua Hendrickson believed Jessica Giles has communicated with those individuals that they have made it in. The discussion has begun for a Farmers' Market painting program for kids to be offered on September 2. It will involve a large, group canvas, giving them the opportunity to paint on individual canvases. RFP's have been sent out for the banner project. Ms. Monson reported having received two submissions to date. Several artists have contacted her with questions. A watercolor class is being planned for the end of September or the beginning of October to be held at Wild Geese Bookshop.

Old Business

New Business

Stipend Discussion for Logo and Map Artwork – Initial suggestion was for \$500. Chrissy Robertson created the logo and Mr. Windisch the art map and brochure. Mr. Hendrickson expressed his support for payment of any physical art created. Ms. Johnston agreed but expressed concern over funds. Mr. Windisch felt the dollar amount to be fine for the brochure. When he creates a logo, a lot of factors are considered resulting in pricing that is all over. There is no set market value for a logo. Ms. Robertson agreed with Mr. Windisch's comments and further expressed that the logo remuneration should be split between herself and Mr. Windisch as they collaborated on the project. Mr. Crisafulli asked if stipends should also be updated for updates such as yearend brochure changes. Mr. Kosky suggested waiting until that time came. Mr. Windisch believed payment would depend on the size and nature of the changes being done. Payment would be more on a case-by-case basis.

Mr. Crisafulli made a motion for approval of a \$500 stipend for logo and brochure map artists, and the logo stipend would be split in half. Ms. Johnston seconded. Passed unanimously, 9-0. Mr. Hendrickson suggested determining remuneration price points going forward. The task was assigned to the marketing committee.

Ratify Approval of Johnson County Community Foundation Mural – Ms. Robertson was the winning artist submission. An e-mail vote was conducted. Mr. Windisch made a motion for approval. Mr. Hendrickson seconded. Passed unanimously, 9-0.

Tracy Bohler from Farm Girl Mercantile would like to do a vintage Welcome to Franklin postcard mural on the side of her building. She has reached out to Greg Potter to do it if she can get the funding.



CITY OF FRANKLIN

Mayor Steve Barnett announced that August 1 at 10 am will be the ribbon cutting for the MYC artwork and roundabout opening at the high school. He hoped all board members can attend. He also announced Christy Raney's wedding next Sunday for which he is the officiant.

Ms. Monson announced four upcoming art events for which board attendance and participation are hoped for and encouraged. The first is the August 1 ribbon cutting followed by the August 5 mural painting, September 2 Farmers' Market, and October 7 Ethos.

Date	of	Next	Meeting

August 10, 2023

Adjour	nment:
---------------	--------

There being no further business, a motion was made f	or adjournment.
Respectfully submitted this 10 th day of August 2023.	
Ken Kosky. President	Holly Johnston, Secretary